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DISTRICT COURT, WELD COUNTY, COLORADD _%

PO, Box 2038
Gresley, CO 80632-2038 1

g -

=

Dafandant: FORD MOTOR COMPANY, a

Delaware Corporation ' 4 COURT LISE OMLY a
Donaid E. Janklow, #8856 Cage Mo.:

Attomey for Plamntiff

710 11th Avenus, Suite 205 Divisian:

Greeley, Calerado BO&31
Phene Number: (970) 3534000

COMPLAINT

COMES NOW tha Fiainﬁﬁlm by and through his attomey, Donald E.
Janklow, end complains of the Detendant as fcllows:

1. Dafendant Ford Motor Company , hereinafter referred to aa “Ford", is &
Delaware corporation authorzed to do busineas in the stats of Colorade and doing
business in Wald County, Celarado through it? egent and dealsr Gamasy & Whealer
Company, d/b/a Gamsey & Whesler Ford.

2. Plaintff Carl Rackley, Jr. is a rasident of Weld County, Colorade.

3. On or gbout July 17, 2003 Garnsey & Whaeler Ford 50 2003
Ford F-350 pickup truck Vehicle Identification Numbar 1FTWX33P13 the
Paintff.

4. The 2003 Fard F-350 suffered from sngine drivaability problams which
the Plamiiff 1ook to Ford dealars for repair on more than four (4) occasions and they
wers not able to propery rapair the vehicla to confarm ta Ford's warranty,

B.  The Ptaintiff has rescried to mformal dizpute settiement procedures with
the Dispute Sattlement Board pursuant to C.R.5. 42-10-106.

6. The Plaintff submitted this matter to the Dispute Settiement Board used
by Ford on or about Aprid 27, 2004 and the Dispute Settlernert Boared {DSB) closed
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its fiie and cancluded ts casa by letter datad June 17, 2004.

7. Tha PleintHT grovided priar written notification by certified mail to Ford by
letter datad July 7, 2004 and delivared to Ford on July 12, 2004 and previoed Ford
with an opportunity to cure the defect.

8. This claim is brought pursuant to C.R.S. 42-10-101, af seq.

WHEREFORE the Plaintiff raspectfully requests that the Court enter judgment
in favor of the Plaintiff and agaeinat the Defandant sither replacing the metor vehicle
or refunding the Plaintiti’s purchase price including texes, fees and charges l=ss 3
raasonehlz allowance for the Plalntiff's use of the molor vehicles togather with his
costs, reascnabla attornay fess and expert withass fees,

Deted this 20th day aof July, 2004,

Aespecthily submitted,

SN

Damneld E, Jb'nklu
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Rebert M., Sllverman, Eagulre ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF

Ldextificafion No. 55914
KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, F.C.
30 Eagt Buiier Plke
Ambler, FA 19007 THIS 15 AN ARBITRATIOWN
(215} S49-8063 MATTER. ASSESSMENT OF
DAMAGES HEARING IS
REQUESTRD.
COURT OF COMMON FLEAS
PHILADELPHIA COUNTY
v.
CI¥IL ACTION
FORD MOTOR COMEPANY
C/O CT Corporation
1515 ¥arket Streel, Soite 1210
Philudelphiz, PA 19103
COMPLAINT

CODE: 1940

1. Plnintiff_ is an adult individual citizen and legal resident of the
Commonwealth of Pmnaylvania_ Butler, Peninsylvania -

2. Defepdant, Ford Maotar Company, is a business corporation qualified to do business and
repularly conduct business in the Commonwealth of Penngylvania, and is 8 corporation of the
State of Delaware, with its legal residence and principal place of busincss located at 300
Renaissance Center, P.0O. Box 43301, Detroit, MI, 48243, and c¢an be served a1l oo CT

Corparation, 1515 Market Street, Suite 1210, Philadelphia, PA, 19103.

BACKGROUND
3 On or abaut February 01, 2003, Plaintiff purchased a new 2003 Ford F-250,
manufactured and warranted by Defendant, beating the Vehicle [dealification Nimmber
1FTNX21P93
4. The vehicie wag purchased in the Copmmanwealth of Pennsylvania and is regisiered in the

Commonwealth of Petinsylvania.
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5. The contract prics of the vehicle, including registration charges, document fees, sales tax,
finance and bank charges, but excluding other collateral charges not specified, yet defined by the
Lemon Law, totaled more then $20,000.00.

6. In consideraticn for the purchase of said vehicle, befmdant issued to Plaintiff sgveral
warranties, gnarantees, affirmations or undertakings with respect lo the material or workmanship
of the vehicle and/ov remedial action in the evsnt the vehicle fails to meet the promised
specifications.

7. The above-referenced warranties, guerantess, affirmations or undertakings are/were part
of the basiz of the bargain betwesn Diefendant and Plaintiff.

8. The partits' bargain inciudes an express 3-year / 36,000 mile warranty, as well as other
guarantees, affimations and undertskings as stated in Defendant’s wamanty materigls and
owner's manuoal,

0. Howevet, as a result of the ineffective repair attempts made by Defendant throogh its
authorized dealer(s}, the vehicle is rendered substantially impaired, unakle to be utilized for its
intended purposes, and is worthless to Flainiiff,

10, Plaintiff has or may have reserted fo Defendant’s informal dispute settlemant procedure,
1o the extent said procedure complies with 16 CFR 703,

11. Plaintiff avers that the Federal Trade Commission {FTC) has determined that no
automobile manufacharer compliss with 16 CFR. 703, See, Fed. Reg. 156836, Vol. 82, No. 63

(Apr. 2, 1997).

COUNTI
PENNSYLVANIA AUTOMORBILE LEMON LAW

12, Plaintiff hereby incorporates all facts and allegationz set forth in this Complaint by
refersnce as if fully set forth at iength hersin.

13. Plaintiff is a "Purchaser” as defined by 73 P.5. §1052.
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14. Defendant is 2 'I!»‘Eanﬁfnctul:ar" a8 defined by 73 P.S. §1952.

13, Northlend Ford is andfor was at the time of sale a Mater Vehicle Dealer in the businsss
of buying, selling, and/er exchanging vehicles as defined by 73 P.S. §1952.

16. On or about Febreary 01, 2003, Plantiff took possession of the ahove mentioned vehicle
ard experienced nonconformities ax defined by 73 P.S §1951 et seq., which substantially impair
the use, value and/or safety of the vehicle.

17. The nonconfonmities described violate the express written warranties issued to Plaintiff
hy Defendant

18, Section 1255 of the Pennsylvania Antornobile Lemon Law provides:

1f'a manufcturer falls b repair or correct @ oenconformity after a reasonable nomber of abempis, the
maratactirer shell, at the option of the purchaser, replace the motor vehicle. . o7 accept return af te
vehicle from the purchaser, and refimd to the porchaser the full purchese price, mcluding all collaterz
charges, lexs a reasonable allownce fur the purchasers use of the vebicle, not exceeding .10 per mile
driven or 10% of the purchase price of the vehicle, whichevar is loas,

19. Section 195§ of the Pennsylvania Actomobile Lemon Law provides a presumption of a

reasonable number of repair attempts if:

£} The teme nancoafarmity has been subisst te reptir thiee imes by the rmnufacturer, its apents ar
anthorizad dezlens and the noncrmforomity sl exists; or

2 The vehicle iz ont-of-service by reaon of any nanconformity for a cunmiltative totz] of thirty or
maore calendar days.

20. PlaintifT has satisfied the above definition as the vehicle has been subject to repair more
than three {3) timea for the same nonconformity, and the noncenformity remained uncorrected.

21.In eddition, the above wvehicle has or will be out-of-service by reason of the
noncenformitics complained of for a cumulative total of thirty (30) or more calendar days.

22. Plamtiff bas delivered the nonconforming vehicle to an autbarized service and repair
facility of the Defendant on numerous occasions as outlined below.

23. After a reasomable number of attempts, Defendant was unsble to repair the
nonconformities.

24. During the first 12 months and/or 2,000 miles, Plaintiff complained on at least thres (3)

~ occasions about defects and or non-conformitics te the following vehicle components: abnottnal




tough idle, stalling eondition, ]ﬂ; of power condibon, fue! light on, coolant leak, defective
embiem, fuel gange, fisel sensor and water drain. True and comect copies of all invoices in
Flaintiff possession are attached hereto, mads a part hereof, and marked Exhibit "A".

25. Plaintiff avers the vehicle has been subject to additional repair attempts for defects and
condiions for which Defendent's warranty dealer did not provide or maintain itemized
staterments ax required by 73 P.8, § 1957.

26. Plaintiff avers that such itemized statements, which wers not provided as required by 73
P.5. § 1957 alsc include technicians' notes of diggnostic procedures and repairs, and Defendant's
Techniecal Service Bulleting relating to this vehicle.

27. Plaintiff avers the vehicle has been subject to additionzl repair sttempts for defects and
conditions for which Defendant's warranty dealer did not provide the notification required by 73
P.S. § 1957.

28. Plaintiff has and will continue to suffer damages due to Defendant's failure to comply
with the provisicns of 73 P.S. §§ 1954 (repair obligations), 1955 (manufactorer's duty for refund
or replacement), and 1957 (itemized statements required).

29 Purmuant to 73 P.§. § 1958, Plaintiff seeks relief for loases doe ta the wehicle's
nonconformities, including the awerd of reasonable attorneys' fees and all court costs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demandz judgment 2gainst Defendant in an amount
tqual to the price of the snbject vehicle, pius all collateral charges, attormneys” fees, and court

costs.

COUNT 11
MAGNUSON-M WA IMPROVEMENT ACT

30. Plaintiff harsby incorporates all facts and all=gations set forth in this Complaint by

reference as if fully set (orth at length herein,

31, Plaintiffis a "Consumer” as defined by 15 U.S.C. §2301(3).




32. Defendant is a "supplier”, ':ya:rmtur", and a "service coxntractor™ ag defined by 15 US.C.
§ 2301 {4),(5) and (8).

33. The subjgct vehicle it a "consumer product” ax defined by 15 U.S.C. § 2301(1).

34, By the tenns of its written warrmties, affirmations, promises, or service confracts,
Befendent agreed to perform effective repairs at no charge for paris andfor labor.

35. The Magnuson-Moss Warranty Improvement Act requires Defendant 10 be bound by all
warranties implied by state law, Said warranties are imposed on all transactions in the state in
which the vehicle was delivered.

36. Defendant has made attempts on several occasions to comply with the terms of its
express warranties; however, such repair attempts have been ineffective.

17, The Magnuson-Moss Warranty lmprovement Act, 15 U.8.C. §2310(d}2) provides:

[f 1 consomer finally prevaiis on an actioo brought under paragraph (1} of this subsection, he may be
allowed by the court to tecover as part of the judgment 1 som equel in the grgount of aggregate smount of
cosls and expemes {nchuding sttcrney fees based vpon actost time expended), determingd by the cotrt ta
have been reasenzbly ipcurred by the FlambiT for, or in connection with the commencenent and
proasqution of szch action, unlesa the court, in its discretion shail determine Hrat such an award of
attoeney s foes would be Doppropciate.

33. Plpintifl has efforded Defendant a reasonable number of cpportunities to conform the
vehicle to the aforementioned express wartanties, implied warranties and contracts.

39, As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s failure to comply with the express written
warranties, Pleintiff has suffered demeges and, in eccordance with 15 U.S.C. §2310(d)(1),
Plaintiff is entitled to bring suit for such damages and other luga.] and equoitable relief.

40. Dafendant's failure is a breach of Defendsnt’s confractual and stsjutery obligations
constituting a violation of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Improvement Act, inclueding but not
limited to: breach of express warranties; breach of implied wammanty of merchantability; breach
of implied watranty of fitness for 2 particular pupose; breach of contract; and constitutes an
Unfair Trade Practice.

41. Plaintiff avers Defendant's Dispute Reselution Program is not in compliance with 16

CFR 703 by tha FTC for the period of time thia clajm was submitted.
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42, Plaintiff avers that upon au-:uﬁsfu.ll}r prevailing upen the Magnuson-Moss claim herein,
zll attorney fees are recoverable and are demanded agairmt Defendant.

WHEREFCRE, Plaintiff respectfully demands judgment againet Defendant in an amount
equal to the price of the subject vehicls, plus all coliatern] charges, mcidental and consequential

damages, reagonable attomeys' fees, and all court costs.

COUNT LI
PENNSYLVANIA UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES AND
CONSI/MER PROTECTION LAW

43. Plaintiff hereby incorporates all facty and allegations set forth in this Complaint by
reference as if folly set forth at length herein.

44, Plaintiff iz a "Person” as defined by 73 P.5. §201-2(2).

45, Defendant is e "Person” as defined by 73 P.5. §201-2{2).

48. Section 201-9.2(z) of the Act authorizes a privale causze of action for any person "who
purchaseg or isase9 goods of services primarily for personal, E2mily or househoid purpeses.”

47. Section 1961 of the Pennsylvania Automobile Lemon Law, provides that a violation of ils
pravisiens shall automatically constitute a violation of the Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices
and Consumer Protection Act, 73 P.5. 201-1 &f seq.

48, In addition, the Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Act, 73
P.8. §201-2(4), defines "unfair or decaptive acts or practices” to ‘include the foilowing conduct:

{vii). PRcpresentng that goods of services are of @ particulne standend, quality or prade, or that goods
ar= of & particulzr style or medel, if they are of 2oother,

{xiv}, Failing te comply with the terme of any wrilien gusrant=e or warmanty given to the buyes at,
prier e, or efler a contract for the purchase of goods or services in oads;

{xv). Frowingly misrepressnting that services, replacements or repairs are nesded if they az= not
needed;

fawi). Raking repaics, improvesenis or replacsments oo tangible, real or personal property af a
nanme or guality inferior to ar below the standard of that agreed o in writing;

{xvii). Engeging in any other Eaudelent or deceptive conduct which creates a hikelihood of confuxion
or of misunderstanding,
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49, Plaintiff avers Dsfendant has violated these, as well as other provisions, of 73 P.S, §201-
2 at gag.

50. Section 201-3.1 of the Act provides that the Auatomotive Industry Trade Practice rules
and regulaticns adoptad by the Anorney General for the enforcement of this Act shalf constitute
additional violations of the AcL

51. Defendant's conduct surrounding the saie and servicing of the subject vehicle fally within
the aforementioned definitions of "unfair or deceptive acts or practices,”

52. The Act aiso anthorizes the Court, in it discretion, to award up to three (3) fimes the
actual damages sustained for violations.

WHEREFORE, PlaintifT respectiully demands judgment againgt Dafetdant in ah amount not
in excess of Fifty Thousand Dollars (350,000,003, together with alf collateral charges, attomeys'

fees, ali court costs and trebie damages.

KIvi & SILYERMAN, P.C.

By: /\\

ROBERT M. SILVERMAN, ESQUIRE
Attorney for Plaintiff
30 Enst Butler Pike
Ambler, Permsylvania 19062
(215) 540-8888
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"VERIFICATION

Rotert M. Silverman, states that he is the attorney for the Plaintiff herein; that he is
acquainted with the facts set forth in the foregeing Complaint; that same are true and conect to
the best of his knowledgs, informaiion and belisf; and that this statement i3 made subject to the

Penalties of 18 Pa. C.8.A. 84504, relating to unswomn

ROBERT M. SILVERMAN, ESQUIRE
Attorney for Plaintiff
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Robsct M. Sliverman, Evyuire ATTORNEYR FOR PLAINTIFF
IdentiMestion Ne. 55914 i
KIMMEL & STLVERMAR, 7.C.
3% Exst Butler File
Amibler, TA 13002 THIS I8 AN ARBTTRATION
{215) S4D-%RAA . MATTER. ASEFSEMENT OF
DARAGES HEARING IS .
REQUESTLD. i
¥
COURT OF COMMON PLEAS j
FHILADELFRALA COIINTY F
Willsw Grove, Fesnsrlvania ]
¥, i
_ CI¥IL ACTION -
FORD MOTOR COMPANY
CiO CT Corperatisn
1515 Mavkel Streel, Sulie 1 250
Pallwdeiphia, FA 19183

COMPLAINT
CODE; 1900

1. Plainter, | = =~ 501 ingividuat citzen and Togal resident of the |

o SRS ——— ;
I '%

2. Defendant, Ford Motor Company, is a corporation qualified to do and regularly conduct '

business in the Commomyesith of Permsytvania, with s addrese and prmcipal place af business

located sl 30 Remaissance Center, P.O. Box 43301, Detroit, ME 48243, and can be =erved al ;‘

/0 CT Carporation, 15TS Market Sireed, Suila 1210, Philadelphia, BA 19103 i

BA ya fi
3. On or sbout July 31, 2003, Plaintitf purchased a new 2003 Ford F-350, manofactured and
wanvanted by Defendant, bearing the Vehicle Eentification Number IFTSX) mss-
4. The vehicls was purchased in the Commonwealih of Penmsylvania and is registered in the

R e LA VR e - W 1

Commonwealth of Pemsylvania.
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5. The contraci price of the vehicle, incloding regisiration charges, docoment fees, sales tax,
finance and bank charges, bui excludme uthw-mltatetal charges aot specified, yet defined by the
1 emion Law, todaled more than $20,000.00.

6. In congideratim for the purchese of said vehicie, Defendant im to Plaintiff teveral l
warrenties, guaraniees, affirmations or undertakinge with respect 1o the material or workmanship ;
of the wehicle andiar ramedinl action in the event the vehicle fails to meet the promised

gpecificabions.

7. The shove-referenced warranties, guarantees, affimuatione or undestakings arefwere pant

ol Lhe basis of the bargain between Defendant and PlaintifT.

8. The partias’ hargain includes an express 3-year / 36,000 mile warranty, as well as piher
guarantees, afficmations and underakings as sieted in Defeodanl’s wamanly matersals and
owner's manzl, ;
. 0. However, as a resull of the meffective repair atiempls made by Defendanl through its i
authorized dealer{s), the vehicle is rendered sulgiantially impaired, vnable to be wiilized for its :
intended purposes, and 1s worthless 1o PlaintiiE. :
10. Plaimtiff has or mhay have resorted 1o Defendant’s informal dispute settlement procedure,
t¢ the extent saict procedure complies with 16 CFR 703. 3

11. Plaintiff avers that the Federal Trade Coaynission (FTC) has determined that no
automohile marufacherer complies with 16 CFR 703, See, Fed. Reg. 15636, Vol 62, Ne. 63

{Apr. 2, 1997).

12. Withio the wamranty period, Plaintiff complamed on at lesst (hree (3) occasions abouwt
defects and or nop-confosmities 1o the foliowing vehicle compaenis:  abnormal nc-power
condition, rough tremsmissicn, stalling condition, blug smeke when starting, nems rough, i
defective vacuum line, transmission and power mtimors. True and comrest copies of all invoices

in PEainti{T postession are atiached hersto, madc a part hereof, and marked Exhibit "A”. i

PER4-078 4n
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13. Plaintifl avers the vehicle has been subject 1o edditions] repair attempla for defects and
conditions which Defendeni’s warranty dunIﬂbdid not provide or maintain jlemized statements or
records as required by lav,

14, Plamliff avers that such itemized statements which wers not provided also inchda
technicians' notes of diagansiic precedures and rzpairs, and Defendant's Techmical Service
Bulletins relaling 1o this vehicle.

13, Plaintiff has and will continue to suffer damages due to Defendant’s failure to maintain

and provide itemized statemnents of repair.

COUNTI
W ENT ACT

L6. PlaintifT hereby incorporates alt facis and ollegations set forth in this Complaint by
reference as if folly set forlh at length hersin

17. PlainttiT I5 1 "Consumer” os defined by 15 U.S.C. §2201(3).

8. Defendent is a "supplier”, "warrantor”, emd n "service contractor” as defined by 15 US.C.
§ 2301 (4),(5) and (3}

19, The subject vehicle is 1 "consurner product” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 2301(1).

20. By the terms of its wrilten warranties, affirmations, promises, or service coniracta,
Defendant agreed 1o perform effective repairs al no cherge for parts endfor labor.

21. The Magruson-Mags Warranty Improvement Act requires Defenctent to be bound by all
warrgntias implied by slate [aw. Seid warrantizs are impozed on all transaclions in the state in
which the vebicle was delivered.

22, Defendan) has made attempts on several occagions te comply with the terms of its
express warranties; however, such repair afterapts have been ineffective.

23. The Magnuson-Moss Wmmt]..! Improvement Act, 15 U.8.C. §2310(4)(2) provides

1§ # comsomey fmally prevails on am action broughl ander pacigroph (11 of (his paheertiog, be may ba
aflowed by the cout b recrvier as part of the jodgment & man o] & the st of spgregslc ompot of

PEDA-STR D81
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coals amd sxpenses [inclnding attomey fees bazed upon acthsl e expeaded), detenmined by the ooort 1o
have been rensonably incurred by the FlamGiE for, or io comectios with the coranencement and
prosevaction of much action, tmles the cwat, in ity Siscration shell determine that moch an award of
acaney' fees would be nuppropriete.

24. PlainhilT has afforded Defeadant a reasonable number of opporimmities to conform the
vehicle to the aforementioned express warranties, implied wamranties and contrects.

25. As a divect and proximate resnlt of Defendant’s failure to comply with the express writtan
warrmities, Plamtiff has soffered damages and, in accordmce with 15 U.5.C. §2310(d¥1),
PlaintifT is eatitled to bring it for such damages and other legal and equitable relief.

26. Defendant's failure is a breach of Defendani’s comtracinal =nd statutory oblipations
conalituling a violation of the Magnoson-Moss Werrenly Improvement Ael, ncluding but not
Immited ta- breach of expreas womantzes; breoch of implied weamanty ol merchantability; breach
of implied warrenty of fitness for o particular purpese; breach of contract; and constitiies an
Unfair Frade Practice.

27, Phintif avers Defendant’s Dispute.leul:inn Program i3 nol in compliance with (6
CFR 703 by the FTC for the period of time this claim was submitted.

28. Plambiff avers that wpon successfully prevailing upon the Magnuson-Mosz clamn herein,
all attorney fees are recoverable and are demanxled against Defendant.

WHEREFORE, PiamtHF respectfully demands judgment against Defendanl in an amount
equal to ihe pice of the sithjeci vehicle, plas all collateral charges, incidental and consequential

damages, reasonable attomeys' fees, and ali court costs.

COUNT T
PENNSYLVANIA UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES AND

CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW
29, Plaintiff hereby incorporates all facts and aflegalions szt forth i this Complaini by
reference s if fully set forth at length hepein,

30. Plaindiff is 2 "Person”™ as defined by 73 P.S. §201-2(2).

31. Defendand is 2 "Person” as defined by 73 P.S. §261-2(2).
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32. Seclion 201-9.2(a} of the Act snthorizes » private canse of action for any person "who
purchases or leases goods or services ]Ilimll'i})-’ for persanal, family or houschold purprsss ™

33. Seclion 1961 of the Peansylvenia Automobile Lemon Law, provides that a violation of its :
provisions shall sutomaticelly constiwte a violatton of tha Permsylvania Unfair Trade Practices i
and Consumer Protection Act, 73 P.5.201-1 el s2q. IF

34. In addition, the Pennsybvenia Unfeir Trede Practices aad Consumer Protection Act, 73 !

P.5. §20[-2(4), d=fnes "unfair or deceptive acta or practices™ to include the following conduct:

(vid}. Represeming thai goods or services are of a particalar slandard, quality or grade, or that goods
wre of a particular style or model, il they are of another;

{xiv). Faililag to comply with 1he terme of any writlen guaramee o warranly givedt 16 te buyer al,
prior ta, or after a contract for the parchats of goods or services is made;

e mmpmmA

{x¥]. Knpowingly misrepresenting thal serviees, replacernents or repairs are necded i they are not
nerded;

(xvi}. Makinp repairs, improvenwems o replacernents on eagible, Teal o persocal property of a
patarr: bt quality nfevice bo o below the standard of that agzeed 1o in writing;

. [xrii}. Engmging in any ather frmudulent or deceptive conduct which creates 3 hiceShnod of confisinn
o of mimmpderttapding,

35. Plainti[T avers Defendant has violated thess, as well 2x other pravisions, of 73 B.S. §201 -

o ———

2 Bt g,

35. Saction 201-3.1 of the Act provides that the Aulomotive Indusiry Trade Practice rules
end regelations adopled by the Attomey General for the enforcemnent of this Act shall constitute
additiona] violations of the Aci,

37. Defendant’s condiet sirvoumding the sale end servicing of the subject vehicle falls within

e —p— I

the aforementioned definitions of "unfair or deceplive acts or practices.”

38. The Act aleo anthorizes the Court, in its discretion, to award up 1o three {3) tmes the

actual damages sustained for violations.

PED-2TE BMB2
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WHEREFORE, Plaintif¥ respectfully devaands judgment against Defendant in an amount not [
in excess of Fifty Thousand Doltars ($50,000.00), together with all coliateral charges, atiomeys” i

fees, all connt costs ant treble damages.

KIMMEL & SIPVERMAN, P.C. E

|

By i
ROBERT M. SILVEEMAN, ESQUIRE :
Aticrney for Plamtiff i

30 Easl Hutler Pike
Ambler, Pemgylvania 19002 P

(215} 540-88338 -




VERIFICATION

Robert M. Sijvermar, staies that hs iz (he aitomey for the Flaintiff herein; the! he s
acquainied with the facis sel forth in the foregeing Complaint; that same are true end cormect to
the best of his knowledge, information and bejief; and that this stalemend i3 made subject to the

Penaliies of 18 Pa. C.S_A. 54904, relating to unewem fakifications to authorities.

e e O - A — T D110

FETTIE TS T

ROBERT M. SILVERMAN, ESQUIRE
Altorney for PlaintHf
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Marshall Meyerz (#020584) Fig ~ 9 204
KRORN & MOSS, LED.
111 W. Monros, Ste. 1124 A NOLAND
Phoenix, AZ, 85003

(602) 275-5288

mmeyers@consumerlaweenter.net

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ARIZONA,
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PIMA

I )
v ;

)
vs, % No. 020040?26
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, ) BREACH OF WARRANTY
Defendaat. ) CHARLES . SABALOS

{.  This Conrt hes jurisdiction to hear this matter puruant to 15 U.5.C. §2310(d) mnd
A RS Const. Art. & §14.

2. Plaintiff, Petrick Hotlins (“Consumer™), is an individual who was at all times
relevant hereto residing in the State of Arizona.

3 Defendaat, Ford Motor Company (“Warrantar™), is a fareign corperation
suthorized {o do business in the State of Arizona, Covnty of Pima, and is engaged in the
manufacture, sale, supply and distribution of motor vehicles and rélated squipment and services,
mmhaawrittanwmnt_ieﬂ. Warrantor supplies its products and services to the public at large
through a system of authorized dealerships, including Bell Ford Inc. (“Deater™).

4, On or about May 14, 2003, Consumer parchaged a 2003 Ford F-350 (“F-350)
manufactured end supplisd by Warrantor, Vehicle Identification No. 1FISW30?43- for
$36,334.25, inclusive of all callateral charges incurred at the time of purchase. See Purchase

Order, attached hereto as Exhibit “4. "

FEOI-E79 Diag
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5. In conjunction with Consmner™s purchass of the F-350, Warrantor issned and
supplied to Consumer its written warranty, which included tiree (3} year or thitty-six thousand
(36,000) mife bumper tc bumper coverage, as well as other warranties fully outlined in the
Warrantor’s New Vehicle Wrrmanty booklet.

8. COn or about May 14, 2003, Capsumer took possession of the F-350 anid shortly
thereafter experienced various defecis end non-<onformities within the F-350 that dimingsh its
value and/or substantially impair its use and value to Consumer. Thege defects fnclude, but are
dot limited to & defective tansmizsion, Persistent vibratkms, persistent fluid leaks, a defective
flywheel , a defective brake hydraulic boost assembly, a defective starter, a defective mierior
trim, a defective ICF zensor, persistent recalls, 8 defective electrical system, and, any other
complamts actually made, whether contained oo the defencdant’s company's inveices or not.

7. Consumer provided Warrantor, through its authorized dealership network,
sufficient opporimities to repair the defiects, non-conformities and conditions within the F-350.

B Despite being piven more than a reasonshle urmber of sttempts/reasonable
opportunity to cure 3aid defects, non-conformities and conditions, Warrantor failed to do so.

9. ‘Warrantor's failire to correct said defects violate Wamamitor’s stetutory duty o
Conmmer and the sxpectations created by Warrantog's warmanty. -

10.  Comsumer avers that as a result of the ineffective repair attempts made by
Warrantor through its authorized dealersiip network, the F-350 cannot be utilized for use as
intended by Consumer at the time of ecquisition and that the use and value of the F-350 has been

diminished andfor substantially impaired to Consumer,




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

41

11,  Consnmer relied on Warrantor’s praduct advestisements, written, verbal,
electronic end/cr otherwise, regending the length and durtion of Defendant”s bumper to bumper
vwarranty when deciding to purcheze the subjsct vehicls,

12. Comsumer provided Warramior written notification of the defects within the
suhject vehicle, an affer for a final epportumity to cure, and Consumer’s demand for
compensatiom on November 19, 2003, See Notice Letter, attached hereto as Exhibit *“B.”

13. Wearantor refised Consumer's demand for compensation oxd has refused to
provide Consamer with the remedies to which Consumet is entitied.

t4.  Consumer has been and will continue to be financially damaged due to
Warmentor's failure to comply with Warrantor's statutory duty o Curnsl-:mcr and the provisions of
its express warranty.

15.  Consumer has met all obligations and preconditions as provided in Warrantor's
written wartanty and by statute(s).

16.  Asa direct and proximate result of Warrantor’s failure to comply with tts written:
warranty, Consumer has suffered damages and, in sccordance with 15 ULS.C.

§2310{d} and A R.S. §44-1263, Consumer is entitied to bring mrit for such damages and other
legal and equitable relief, -

WHEREFORE, Patrick Hollins prays for velief against Furq Motor Cotmpany in the form
of a refund or replacement, an award of diminotion in value damages, any equitable refief to |
which Plamtiff may be entitled, 21l attomney fees, expert fees and court costs incurred during the
commencament and progecttion of this matter, and all other relief desmed just and sppropriate

by this Court.




[
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Respectfully submmitted this And day of
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® ' Krohn & Moss, L,

Phoonivr, AT, 86005
. reust

Waster ¢ Lhirect Nomber

FONL} ZFE-H008 b, S50

Wiitor's Dirwot Focimie

908) 4415982

VWislar's Dornot H-Mad . .
smmmeatrrEPee mormasank wram far coan .

Licanmd r Prectase in Ariwena

:
EEFEEE%

ironeny
) Nowember 19, m_

EHNT VIA 1.8, MAIL

' Ford Motar Comgeny
. P.O, Bor 6248
" Donzhom, MI 48126

. I
Orx Chenb

Your Chamt Ford Motor Camnpaay
. Vehiclas 2003 Ford F.
-VIN; 1 X

Deaz B/Madam; |
"Plemee be sduined that thix office suprisent the shove samed indicidu sagarding claims
againgt your oonpary pusnat t tha Federl Magrupan-Moss Warmnty Act, the Avizona
HAVING BEEN FORMALLY NOTIHIED OF OUR REPRESENTATIONS, YOU ARE
INSTR{RTED NOT TG CONTACT OUR CLIENT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES.

DIRBECT ALL INQUIRTEE TO THIE OFFICE. IF YOU FAIL TOACT IN CONFORMITY
WITH THIE DIRECTIVE, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF WILL BE 8OUGHT ACATNET YOU.

. | IN ADIDITION, YOU ARE HERERY NOTIFTED OF OUR ATTORNEYS' LIEN.

PE2A-B78 0301
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mmmum%mﬁ-hﬁummdﬂnmmwl ) B

mmwhmnwwtn{ihm valus
mﬁdmnnmthwhnln..&lmm]:urbhd,

Por & majority of peopls the puyclam of & new cax s l.m-;n:mvutmmi;

. mh&h&:pmiufmbﬂihtﬂun&nmﬁ&pn&hﬁty
wbity. Onde their fith in shaben, the vahicle losas oot nnly:h‘ndwim
hiﬂ:ﬂk&lﬂﬂﬂmw'ﬁmeﬂqﬁt}umhlmhiﬂy
Mﬂh&ﬁmﬂhﬂiﬂ 195.

Umumd*ﬂumt:&pﬂ{tpmnﬂhhmﬂ:lnhﬂn, mmurtupﬂndthu
mmlhmm.tmtﬁnﬂb“mm

Thare comon a tima whan anough is sacugh — whan mm wuinenahils
prombaser, after baving to take lds oax into the ahop for repmiz an,
inordinate mumber of Hmes and arparianding wll of the ettmdant
m,umhllulhq, Th.d:ull, and ravohe,
Mm&gtb—-&h-ﬂpﬂh{h-ﬁ«hhh&.m
Boriex v. Mogow, 401 Bo.2d 304

My cliant's rapeir history alealy ahows thers was o breach of written wazeanty "based upen
warmnnior Babla; the heyar is not bowad to sllow him the epportunity ar parmit him to
with the warranty.” Kureyv. Chevolet Motor Dirisicn, 581 P.24 603, 608.

Mﬂmmhﬂbnﬂﬁdmydmtﬂmm of ths vehicle.
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1y olent for the damages nutsined to date. Thiy Iattex nho consiftates prior divect writber.
actBostion of the defacts within oy client's -l:iul-m:[o{mycli-:tmmnum-dm
pmmm.a.n.s §44-1361 ot geg, TF you have “final opportunity sights” undei A RS, S44-
1264 ([}, wuﬁhmmdnghh,mmﬁm]:y&mahclhmhdﬂmc&mm&m
ﬁm.lrhm[l-i]ﬁqx.

Plotae ba advisad that vrder U.C.C., 8 2-711{3) my cliant hae 2 samrity intezest in the
car forr ratorn of the total amonnt above, plus experses in handling end insmecting the car. Uantil
you py this amount, my chant will hold the asz azd ase it o the extent necomy 1o praserve it, o
probeat. St secnrity byterost, and by gririmize your demsges, Momovee, oy cliant neads oobwem of
hmkﬁn&nk&mn&hﬁﬁaqﬂ&mh? Inu&:lihou,m;-uﬂnptl:;ym
mm@hhw%mmﬂhmﬂﬁﬂnﬂ tu]:]ml:jmhluhll.ty oomemion
m&:ﬁu:wmgfulmmdw U.C.C. 88 6503 and 9-507 an well an ather epphicabls

' - H b weller [or, if ap - ETC Holdew B .
huﬁ]nllfmlndnglhhmmtmthgt]ngmsh,ldmmd meﬁh:UECimunt
m%nmm&mﬁnhﬁdhm}mwmﬂw
mwhﬂa&&ﬂmm&mhmuum&mmmmm
obligation. Iﬁmﬂnmtﬂnlbmn-hmlhhumtntknhn&ylmlmmmw
the lien; you will be fisble wnder 11.C.C. ﬁm]]mthmd$lmmphmlm
mﬂmy:]:mtl:y}rum:ﬁn]lnn-

Tunﬂdmyﬁjlﬂmmrn]untmmknqmﬁ :&mdﬁnﬂnu&-&uhnpudml.p]ﬂ
Hmmiofwﬁmqlfﬂpwhthwﬁngmnfthﬂmmﬂm
Warmnly Act and/cz Arisona Lamon Lew. Dunthmqt'ﬂummmlltl:ﬂ:unhpmdn
wﬂp&bmhﬂmt&nd&ﬁhmwm“tmwpmmm&l
quick rosolition of this dlaim.

ﬂmwxﬂ:nfmhn{ldu]th: If‘lhmnﬂuhu nuthm:uolndﬂtﬁhﬂntm“wﬂﬂe

a foermal dlaim,
ﬂﬁw
© dtorney et Low
MSMAlL
Ce: Patrick Holling
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Defendamt(s).

other limitationa set forth by the local rules of
Coiart, and firrther certifies that this case (i) (fa neipsubject to Compulsory
Arbitration, a8 provided by Bules 72 through 76 of the Arizona Rules of Civil
Procedure.

Damdtis sl  dayof  Jeaw . Lat

SIGNATURE

CHARLES §. SABALOS

MarshsTi Meyers FEB - S 204
KROHN & MOSS, LTD. -
111 W. Montae, Ste. 1124 MM@J&_
Phoenix, A7, B5003
(602) 275-5588
Attormey No. 020584
mmeyers@copinmeriavweenter.net
In The Superfor Couri Of The State Of Aripona,
Ir And For The Coarty Of Pima
P )
Plaintifs),  cassno: 6200407256

)
i )

)
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, ) CERTIFLCATE OF

) COMPULSORY ARBITRATION

}

)

}

The urderzignad cectiffes that he or ghe knows the dollsr limits and eny
praciice Tor the spplicable Superior

Party or
L
Marshall Meyern
KROHN & MOSS, LTD.
(602} 275-5588
AZ Bar# 020584

Attorsiev for Defemdamt(s)

Name

N

Address

City, State, 710
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27
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31

34

35
36

Marshall Meyers

KROHN & MOSS, LTD.
111 W. Monroe, Ste. 1124
Phoenix, AZ BSI3
(602) 275-5588
Attorney No. 020584
Attorney for Plaindft .
M net
In The Superior Court Of The State Of Arizona,
In Ard For The County (f Pima
}
g
PlaintifHs), y w0 620040726
- )
)
FORD MOTOR, COMPANY, ) PLAINTIFF'S DEMAND FOR
} ATRIAL BY NNIRY
)
' Deferdant). 3 CHARLES . SABALOS
)

Pursuant to 38(a) Ariz.R_Civ.P., Plaintiff_ dernands 3 trial by jury on al!
clamms on which he has the right to trial by jury.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on this s\n }  day




Robett M. Sllvermna, Esgalre ' ATTORNEY FOR FLAINTIFF
Identification No. S5914

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.
3 East Butler Pike
Ambler, FA 19002 THIS IS AN ARBITRATION
(215 %i{-B885 MATTER. ASSESSMENT OF
DAMAGES HEARIMNG IS
REQUESTED,
COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
PHILADELPHIA COUNTY
Springfied, P
Y.
CIVIL ACTION
FORD MOTOR COMPANY
C/0 CT Corporation
515 Market Strezt, Suite 1250
Philadelphla, PA 19103

COMPLAINT
CODE: 1900

1. Plainﬁff,-s an adult individual citizen and legal resident of the
Commonwezith of Pennsylvani o 5 o--cs<d, » AN

2. Defendant, Ford Motor Company, is a corporation qualified to do and regularly conduct
business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with its address and principal place of buginess
located st 300 Renaissance Center, P.O. Box 43301, Detroit, M1 48243, and can be served at

C/0 CT Corporation, 1515 Market Street, Suite 1230, Philadelphia, PA 12103,

BACKGROUND

3. On or about January 18, 2003, Plaintiff purchased a new 2003 Ford F-350, manufactured

and warranted by Defendant, bearing the Vehicle Identification Number 1FTSX3 1P33-
4, The vehicle was purchased in the Cammonwealth of Permsylvania and is registered in the
Commatiwealth of Pmmsy]v;:ﬂa.
5. The contract price of the vehicke, including registration charges, document fees, sales tax,

finance and hank charges, but excluding other collaterat charges not specified, yet defined by the

FEB-2T9 DRBE



Lemon Law, totaled more than $48,692.80. A true and correct copy of the contract is attached
hereto, made a part hereof, and marked Exhibit "A"

6. In consideration for the purchase of said vehicle, Defendant issued to Plaintiff several
warTenties, guaraniees, affirmations or undertakings with respect to the material or workmaship
of the vehicle andfor remedial action in the eveni the vehicle fails to mest the promised
specif:cations.

7. The above-referenced warranties, guarantees, affirmations or undertakings are/were part
of the basis of the barpain between Defendant and Plaintiff.

8. The parties' bargsin inclixles an express 5-year / 60,000 mile warranty, as well as other
guarantees, affirmations and undertakings as stated in Defendent's warrmty meterials and
owner's manual.

9. However, as a result of the ineffective repair attempts made by Defendant through its
authorized dealer(s), the vehicle is rendered substamtially impaired, unable to be utilized for its
intended purposes, and 18 worthiess to Plaintiff.

1), Plaintiff has or may have resorted to Defendant's informoal dispute settiement procedure,
tg the extent said procedure complies with 16 CFR 703.

11. Plaintiff avers that the Federal Trade Comnmmission (FTC) has determined that no

gutomobile manufacturer complies with 16 CFR 703, Sce, Fed. Reg. 15636, Vol. 62, No. 63

{Apr. 2, lm.

COUNT I
PENNSYLYANIA AUTOMOBILE LEMON LAW

12. Plaimtiff hereby incotporates alt facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint by
reference as if fully set forth at length herein.
13. Plamtiff is a "Puschaser” as defined by 73 P.3. §1952.

14. Defendant is 8 "Manufacturer” as defined by 73 P.S. §1952.
FEOA-8TE @387



15. Springfield Ford is and/or was et the time of sele a Motor Vehicle Dealer in the business
of buying, selling, and/or exchanging vehicles as defined by 73 P.5, §1952.

16. On or about January 18, 2003, Plaintiff took possession of the above mentioned vehicle
and expertenced nonconfyrmities as defined by 73 P.S §1951 et seq., which substandtally impeir
the use, value and/or safety of the vehicls.

V7. The nonconformities described violate the express written warranties issued to Plaintff
by Deferrd ant. |

18. Section 1955 of the Pennsylvania Anicmobile Lemon Law provides:

I a manufacourer fails to repair or eorrect a nenconformity after a reasanable numnber of aftempta, the
manufaciurer skall, at the option of the prclaser, replace the mtoe vehicle. . or acgept aturn of the
velticle fromn the purchaser, and refimd to the purchaser the full purchase price, ncluding al! coltateral
charges, less a reasonable zllowance for the purchasers uee of the vehicle, not exceeding $. 10 per miile
driven or 0% of the purchase price of the vehicle, whichever is lezs,

19. Section 1936 of the Pennsylvania Automobile Lernon Law provides a presumption of a

reasanable number of repair atternpts if:

in The zame nopconformity has been subject 1o repair three Bmes by the menufechmer, its agents or
authorized dealers and the nonconfoemiity still exises;, or

()] The vehicle iy gut-of-pervice Ty reason of any nonconfonmity for a cumulative toral of thisty or
more calendar days.

20. Plaintiff has satisfied the above definition as the vehicle has been subject to repair more
then three {3} times for the same nonconformity, and the nonconformity remained tocomected.

21.In addition, the above vehicle has or will be put-of-gervice by reason of the
nonconformities complained of for 2 cummlative total of thirty {30} or more calendar days.

22. Plaintiff has delivered the nonconforming vehicle to an authorized service and repair
facility of the Defendant on numerous occasions as outlined below.

23. After z reasonable number of aftempts, Defendant was unable to repair the
noaccrformities.

24, Dhring the first 12 months and/or 12,000 miles, Pleintiff complained on at least three {3)

nceasicns about defects and or non-confonmities to the following vehicle components: chronic

PEM-B78 p=pa




stalling. True and correct capies of all invoices in Plaintiff possession are attached hereto, made
a part hereof, and merked Exhibit "B".

25. Plaintiff avers the vehicle has been subject to additinnzl repair atiempts for dafects and
corditions for which Defendent’s wamanty dealer did not provide or mmintain itemized
statements as required by 73 P.S. § 1957

265. Plaintiff avers that such itemized staternents, which were not provided as required by 73
P.S. § 1957 also include tschaicians’ notes of diagnostic procedures and repairs, and Defendant's
Technical Service Bulletins refating to this vehicle.

27. Plaintiff avers the vehicle has been subject to additional repair att=mpts for defects and
conditions for which Defendant’s warranty dealer did not provide the notification required by 73
P3. § [557.

28. Plasntiff has and will continuz to suffer damepes doe to Defendant's failure to comply
with the provisions of 73 P.S. §§ 1954 {repair obligations), 1955 (manufacturer’s duty for refund
or replacemeat), and 1957 (H#emized statements required).

26, Pursuant o 73 P.8. § 1958, Plaintiff seeks relief for losses due to the vehicle's
nonconformities, including the award of reasonable attorneys’ fees and all court costs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demands judpment apainst Defendant in an amount
equal to the price of the subject vehicle, plus all collatera] charges, attorneys' fees, and court

Costs.

COUNTII
MAGNUSON-MOSS (FTC) WARRANTY IMPROVEMENT ACT

30. Plaintiff hereby incorporates all facts and allegetions set forth in this Complaiat by
reference as 1f fully set forth at length herein.

31, Plamt:HT is & "Consumer” as defined by 15 US.C. §2301(3).




32, Defendeant is & "supplier”, "warrantor”, end a "service contractor” ag deﬁm:d by [5 US.C.
§ 2301 (4),(5) and (8).

13. The subject vehicle i3 a "consumer product” as defined by 15 TLS.C. § 2301(1).

34. By the terms of its written warranties, affirmations, promises, or sérvice contracts,
Defendant apgreed to perform effective repairs at no charge for parts and/or labor.

335. The Magnuson-Moss Warranty Improvement Act requires Defendant to be hound by ell
warranties implied by state law. Said warranties are imposed on all transactions in the state n
which the vehicle was delivered.

36. Defendant hes made attempts on severa| occasions to comply with the terms of its
express warraaties; however, such repair attempts have been ineffective.

37. The Magnuson-Moss Warranty Improvement Act, 15 US.C. §2310{d)(2) provides:

[ a conmmner fimally prevails on an action brought under paragraph (1) of tis subsection, he may be
allowed by the coart 1o recover Bs part of e jodgmest 0 sum eguel to the zmount of Bggregate amaunt of
coats pnd expenses (including attorney feex based upon actuxl time expended), determined by the court 16
have been reasonably incurmed by the Plaintiff for, or in conpection with the cormmenceoment and
protecutlen of such action, unless the court, in fis discretion shall determime that such an awerd of
attorne=y"a fees would be imapprepriate.

38. Plaintiff has afforded Defendant a reasonable number of opportunities to conforn the
vehicle to the aforementioned express warranties, implied warranti2s and contracts.

3% As e direct and proximate result of Defendant’s failure to comply with the express writlen
warranties, Plaintiff has suffered damages and, in accordence with 15 U.S.C. §2310(dX1),
Plaintiff is entitied to bring suit for such damagess and other legal and equitable relief.

40. Defendant's fmilure is o breach of Defendant's contractual and statutory obligations
constituting & vialation of the Magnuson-Moss Warraoty Improvement Act, including but not
limited to: breach of express warranties; breach of implied wamanty of merchantability; bresch
of imphied warramty of fitness for a particnlar purpose; breach of contract; and constitutes an
Unfair Trade Practics.

4]. Pluintiff avers Dedendant’s Dispute Resolution Program is not in compliance with 16

CFR 703 by the FTC for the period of time this claim was submired.
PEG4-ETR D910




42, Plaintiff avers that upon successfully prevailing upon the Magnusen-Moss claim herein,

. all attomey fees are recoverable and are demanded against Defendant.
WHEREFORE, Flaintiff respectfully demands judgment egainst Defendant in an amount
equal to the price of the subject vehicle, plus all coliateral charges, incidental and consequential

damages, reazonable attorneys' fess, and all court costs.

- COUNT I
PENNSYLVANIA TINFAIR TRADE PRACTICES AND
CONSUMER FROTECTION LAW

43_ Plaintiff hereby incorporates afi facts end allepations set forth in this Complaint by
reference as if fully set forth at length herein.

44, Plaintiff is a "Person” as defined by 73 P.5. §201-2{2).

45. Defendant is a "Person” as defined by 73 P.S. §201-2(2).

. 46. Section 201-8.2¢{n) of the Act authorizes a private cause of sction for any person "who
purchases or leases goods or services primarily for personal, family or household purposes.”

47, Section 1961 of the Pennsylvania Automobile Lamon Law, provides that a violation of its
provisions shall automatically constitute a viofation of the Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Praclices
and Consurner Protection Act, 75 P.5. 201-I et seq.

48. Irt additions, the Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Act, 73
P.S. §201-2({4), defines "unfair or deceptive acts ot practices” to include the following conduct:

(vii). Representing that goods or services are of a particular standard, quality or grade, or that goods
are of a particular styfe or mode!l, if they are of ancther;

(xiv]. Pailing to comply with the 1erms of wyy writisn guaraniee or waTanry given fo the buyer at,
prior to, or after 2 contract for the purchese of goods or services Is made;

(xv). Knewingly misrepresenting that services, replacementx or repairs are needest if they e ot
tistdad;

{x¥i}. Making repairz, improvements or repfarements oo tangible, real or personal property af a
nature or quakty mfenior 1o or below the standard of that agreed to in wrizing;

{xvii). Engapinp ir any other fraudulent or decemtive conduct which creates a likelihoad of conflution
or of misumderstanding
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49. Plaintiff avers Defendant has vicleted these, as well as other provisions, of 73 P.S. §201-
2 et zeqg.

50. Section 201-3.1 of the Act provides that the Automotive Industry Trade Practice rules
and regulations edopted by the Attorney General for the enforcement of this Act shall constitute
additional violations of the Act.

5¥. Defendant’s cgnduct surrcunding the sale and servicing of the subject vehicle falls within
the aforementioned definitions of "unfair or deceptive acts or practices.”

52. The Act alse acthorizes the Court, in its discretien, te eward up to three {3) times the
actual damages sustained for violstions.

WHEREFORE, Mlaintff respectfuolly demands judgment against Tlefendast in an amount not
ir excess of Fifty Theusand Dollars ($50,000.00), together with all collateral cherges, attorneys'

fees, all court costs and treble damages.

L & SILVERMAN, P.C.

By:
ROBERT M. SILVERMAN, ESQUIRE
Attomey for Plaintiff
30 East Butler Pike
Ambler, Penpsyivania 190402
{215) 540-8838

et e e —mm M [} I




VERIFICATION

Robert M. Silverman, states that he is the attarney for the Plaintiff herein; that he is
acquainted with the facts set forth in the foregoing Complaint; that same are true and correct to
tive best of his knowledge, information and belief; and that this statement is made subject to the

Penalties of 18 Pa. C.S.A. §4504, relating to unsworn[falsifications to puthorities.

ROBERT M. SILVERMAN, ESQUIRE
Attormney for Plaintiff
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Robert M, Siverma, Exuire ATTORNEY FOR FLAINTIFFS
Ident{teqtion Na. 55014

KIMMEL & SIL¥VERMAN, P.C.
30 Enpt Buetler Plie
Ambler, FA 17002 THIS IS AN ARBITRATION
(215) 340-8088 MATTER, ASSESSMENT OF
DAMAGES HEARING 15
REQUESTED.
COURT OF COMMON FLEAS
FHILADELFHIA COUNTY
Glenolden, Pennayiva
. CIVIL ACTION
FORD MOTOR COMFPANY
Cf0 CT Corporatlon
1515 Market Street, Surte 1210

Philndetphiz, PA 19103

COMPLAINT
CODE: 1360

1. Pla':miffs,_are adult individual citizens and legal

residents of the Commonweslth of Pemmsylvania, |G Geno'den
Pmnsy]va.ni-

2. Defendant, Ford Motor Company, is & business corporation qualified to do business and
regularly condoct business in the Commeonwealth of Pannsylvaniz, and is & corporation of the
State of Delaware, with its {=gal residence and principal place of business located at 300
Renaissance Center, P.0. Box 43301, Detroit, MI, 48243, and can be served at oo CT

Corporation, 1515 Market Strest, Suite 1210, Philadelphiz, PA, 19103.

BbCKQRﬂUND
3. On or about March 20, 2603, Plaintif{s purchased & new 2003 Ford F-350, manufactured

and warranted by Defendant, bearing the Vehicle Identification Number 1FTsx31P33£-
4. The vehicls was purchased in ths Commnonwealth of Pennsylvenia and is registered in the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvenia,

PESL-87D oeaz9




5. The contract price of the vehicle, including registretion charges, document foes, sales tax,
finance end bank charges, but exchiding ather collateral cherges not specified, yet defined by the
Lemon Law, totaled more than 341,051.91. A true and correct eopy of the cantract is attached
hereto, made a part hevreof, and marked Exhibit "A".

6. In comsideration for the purchase of said vehicle, Defendant issued to Plaintiffs several
warranties, guarantees, affirmations or undertakings with respect to the material or workmanship
of the vehicle and/or remedial action i the event the vehicle feils to meet the promised
specifications.

7. The above-referenced warranties, guarantess, affinmations or underiakings arefwere part
of the basis of the bargain between Defendant and Plaintiffs.

2. The parties’ bargain includes an express 3-year / 36,000 mile warranty, as well as other
guarantees, affirmations and undertekings as stated in Defendant's warranty materials and
OWNCT's Inanual.

9. However, 25 a result of the ineffective repair atiempts made by Defendant through its
authorized dealerfs), the vehicle is rendered substantally impaired, unabie to be utilized for its
intended purposes, and is worthless to Plaintiffs.

19. Plaintiffs have or may have resorted to Defendant's informal dispats settlement
procadurs, to the sxtent said procedute complies with 16 CFR 703.

11. Plaintiffs aver that the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) has delermined that no
autornobile manufecthier complies with 16 CFR 703, See, Fed. Reg 15636, Vol. 62, No. 63

(Apr. 2, 1997).

COUNT 1
PENNSYLVANIA AUTOMOBILE LEMON LAW

12. Plaintiffs hereby mcorporate all facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint by

reference a5 if fully set forth at length heretn.




13. Plaintiffs are "Purchasers” as defined by 73 P.S. §1952.

14. Defendant is a "Manufactarer” as defined by 73 P.5. §1952.

15. Robin Ford is andfor was at the time of sale a Motor Vehicle Dealer in the business of
buying, sziling, and/or exchanging vehicles ns defiped by 73 P.S. §1552,

16. On or about March 20, 2003, Plaintiffa toock posssssion of the above mentioned vehicle
and experienced nonconformities ag defitted by 73 I*.8 §1951 &f 3¢q., which substantially impair
the use, value andfor safety of the vehicle.

17. The nanconformities described violate the express written -wnrrantiﬁ issued to Plaintiffs
by Defendant.

18. Section 1955 of the Pennsylvania Autornobile Lemon Law provides:

If a manufacturer fails to repair or comect & nonconformity after a reasonabie oumber of aempts, the
menufacturer shell, at the eprian of the purchazer, replace the motar vehicle . or aceept retum of the
vehicls from the purchaser, and refimd to the purchaser the full purchase price, including all collateral
charges, lesz a rezsonable allowancs for the purchessrs vsa of the vehicle, oot excending § .10 per mils
driver oy 1% of the purchase prics of the vehicls, whickever iz leax.

19, Section 1956 of the Pemmsylvania Automobile Lemon Law provides a presumption of a

reasonable pumber of repair attempts il

(n The sarpe noncanformity kas heen subject to repair three times by the manufcres, its ageats ar
athorized dealers and the noncoaformity sl exists: o

(2 The vebicle i¥ out-of-service by reasom of any nopeenipemity for 2 cumulative total of thirty or
more calendar days.

20 Plaintiffs have satiefied the above definition as the vehicls has been subject to repair
more than three (3) times for the same nooconformity, and the oonconformity remained
uncerrected.

21.In addition, the above wehicle has or will be out-of-service by reason of the
nonconformities complained of for a cunulative tote] of thirty (30) or more calendar days.

22. Plaintiffs have delivered the nonconforming vehicle to an authorized service and repair
facility of the Defendant on numerous gecasions as outlined below.

23 After 8 rteasonable pumber of attempts, Defendant was unable to repair the

noncanformities.
PEM-8TE 2331




24, During tha first 12 moniths snd/er 12,000 miles, Plaintiffs complained on at least three {3)
occagions zhout defects and or non-conformities to the following vehicle components; abnormal
pi! leak, stalling condition, no-power condition, no-start condition, bad fuel mileage, rough idle,
engns miss, defective injectors, intercooler hose, turho tuba and air intake line. True and comect
copies of all invoices in Plaintiffs possegsion are attsched hersto, made a part hereof, and marked
Exhibit "B".

25. Plamtiffs aver the vehicle has been subject to additional repair astermpts for defects and
conditions for which Defendsnt's wammanty dealer did not provide or meintain itemized
statements as required by 73 P 8. § 1957.

26. Plaintiffs aver that such itemized statements, which were not provided a5 required by 73
P.5. § 1957 also include technicians' notes of diagnostic procedures and repairs, and Defendant's
Technicat Service Bulleting relating to this vehicle,

27. Plamtiffs aver the vehicle has hesn subject to additional repair antempts for defects and
conditions for which Defendant's warranty dezler did not provide the notification required by 73
P.5. § 1957,

28, Plaimiffs have and will continue te suffer damages due to Defendant’s failure to comply
with the provisions of 73 P.S. §§ 1954 (vepair obligations), 1955 {mapufacturer’y duty for refund
or replacement), and 1957 (i1emized statements required).

29, Pursuant to 73 P.5. § 1958, Plaimtiffs seek relisf for losses due to the vehicle’s
nonconformities, including the award of reasenable attomeys” faes and all court costs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs mespectfully demand jodgment against Defendant in an amount

equa!l to the prics of the subject vehicle, plus all collateral charges, attormeys' fees, and court

cnsts.




COUNT I
MAGNUSON-MOSS W NT ACT

30. Plamtiffs hereby mcorporate all facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint by
reference as if fully sct forth at lenpth herein.

31. PlaintifTs are "Consumers" as defined by 15 U.8.C. §2301(3).

32. Defendant is a "supplier”, "warrantor”, and a "service contractor” as defined by 15 11.S.C.
§ 2301 {4),(5) and {B).

33. The subject vehicle is a "copswner product” a5 defined by 15 U.S.C. § 2301(1).

34. By the termis of its written warranties, affirmations, promises, or Service comtracts,
Defendant agreed to perform effective repairz 2t no charge for parts and/er 1abor.

35, The Magnnson-Moss Warranty Improvement Act requires Defendant to be bound by all
warranties implied by state law. Sald wammtiss are inposed on all transactions m the state in
which the vehicle wans delivered,

36. Defendant has made attempts on several occesions to comply with the terms of its
cxpress warranties; however, such repair attemipts have been ineffactive.

37. The Magnuson-Moss Warranty Improvement Act, 15 U.8.C. §2310(d)(2) providas:

IF » conawmer fmelly prevails on en acbon brought under paragraph (1) of this subsection, he may be
allowed by the count to Tecover as pant af the judgment a sum equal to the amount of aggregate armount of

eosls and expencen {inchuding smamey fuex hased gpon acnal time expended), determing] by the cont 1o
tive bean reatamably incomed by the Phintiff fitr, or in Sonbection with the ¢onoesinent dnd
prosecution of such sction, unless the court, iz iy discretion shell determine that soch an eward of

ntamey's fees would be inappropciate,

38. Plaintiffa have afforded Defendant a reasonable number of opportunities to conform the
vehicle to the aforementionsd express warranties, implied warranties and contracts.

39, As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s failure to comply with the express written
warranties, Plaintiffs have suffered dameges and, in accordance with 15 U.S.C. §2310(dX1),
Plzintiffs are antitled to bring suit for such damages and other legal and equitable relief,

4). Defendent's failure iz 2 breach of Defendant's controctual and statutory obligations

constituting a violation of the Magnuson-Moas Warranty Improvement Act, inclading but not




limited to: breach of express virmn:ﬁes; breach of implied warranty of merchantahility; breach
of impiisd warmanty of fitnegs for 2 particular purpose; breach of contract; amd constitutes an
Unfaiz Trade Practice.

41. Plaintiffs aver Defendant’s Dispute Resolution Program iz not in compliance with 16
CFR 703 by the FTC for the period of time tins claim was submitted.

42, Plaintiffz aver that upon successfully prevailing upon the Magnuson-Moss claym herein,
all atiomey foes ars recoverabls and are demanded against Defendant.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully demand judgment against Defendant in an amount
equal to the price of the subject vehicle, plus all coliateral charges, incidental mnd consequential

damages, reasonable atforneys' fees, and all court costs.

COUNT HI
PENNSYLVANIA UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES AND
CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW

43. Plaintiffs hereby incorporate all facts and allsgations set forth in this Complaint by
reference as if fully set forth at |l=ngth herein.

44, Plaintiffs are "Persons” as defined by 73 P.S. §201-2(2).

45. Defendant is & “Person” as defined by 73 P.S. §201-2(2).

46, Section 201-9.2(a} of the Act authorizes 2 private cause l:lf action for any person "who
purchases or leases goods or services primerily for personal, family or houschold putposes.”

47. Section 1961 of the Pennsylvania Antomobile Lemon Law, provides that 2 vielation of its
provisiona shall antomatically constitute a violation of the Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices
and Consumer Protection Act, 73 P.8. 201-1 et 5eq.

48, [n addition, the Permsylvania Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Act, 73

P.S. §201-2(4), defines "imfair or deceptive asts or practices” to include the fellowiag conduct:

(vii). Represtnting thet goods or services ave of a particular standard, quality or grads, ar thet grods
are of a particular style oc model, if ey aro of snother;

PEBX-FT8 DM




[n-hr]. Faﬂln,gtunu::pl}withﬁu terma of any writhen guarantes or warzanty given to the buyer at,
priar ie, or after 1 conirect for the porchese of goods o seTvices o marfe;

{x¥}.- Frowingly misrepresenting that services, replacements o7 repaits are neede if they ars mot
eaded;

[x¥i). Making repairs, improvemesals or replacements on langible, teal or pemonal progerty of 2
matyre ar quality inferine to or below the standard of that agreed to in writing:

fxvii}. Bogeging iv aoy other fanduient or deceptive conduct which creates a Lkelhood of confusion
ar of mismnderstmding.

49. Plaintiffs aver Defenxdant has violated theae, as well s other provisions, of 73 P.S. §201-
2 gt zeq.

50, Section 201-3.1 of the Act provides that the Automotive Industry Trade Practice rules
and regulations adopted by the Attorney General for the enforcement of this Act shall constitute
additicnal violations of the Act.

51. Defenvdant's comduct strrounding the sale and servicing of the subject vehicle falls within
the aforementioned definitions of "unfair or deceptive 2cs or practices.”

52. The Act also anthorizes the Court, in its discretion, to sward ap to three (3) timeg the
actual damages sustained for violations.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully demand judgment against Defendant in an amount not
in excess of Fifty Thousand Dollars {$50,000.00}, together with all caltateral cherges, attorneys'
fees, all cowrt costs and trebie damages,

& SILVERMAN, P.C.

By

ROBEET M. SILVERMAN, ESQUIRE
Attomey for Plaintiffs
30 East Butler Pike
Ambier, Pennsylvania 19002
(215) 540-8888




VERIFICATION

Robert M. Silverman, states that he is the attorney for the Plaintiffz herein; that he is
acquainted with the facts sa forth in the foregoing Comrplaint: that same are trus and correct 1o
the best of his knowledge, information and belief; and that this statement is made subject to the

Penelties of 18 Pa. C.S_A. §4004, relating to unswom falsifications to authorities.

ROBERT M. SILVERMAN, ESQUIRE
Attorney for Plaintiffs
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Marahadl Meyers ((20584)
KROHN & MOSS, L'TH.
111 West Monroe, Soite 711
Phoenix, AZ B5003

(502) IT5-5548

{866) 3855215 (facsimile)}
Attormey Tor Phuintiffy

IN THE SUFERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

Plainliffs, Y COMPLAINT —

y BREACH OF
vs. Y STATUTORY WARRANTIES

H

TORD MOTOR COMPAINY, )]
)

Defengant. )
)

1. This Court has juriadiction lo hear this matler pursuant o §5 U.S.C. §23 Lid) mc‘
ARS. Const Act. § §14.

2. Plaintiﬁ’_“Cun:mners"]. are individuals who were af

ali times relevant berete residing in the State ol Arizona.

3.  Defendant, Fosd Motor Company (*Warrentor™), is 8 foreign cocporation
m;ﬂln'imdmdn business in the Htate of Arizoms, County of Maridopa, and is engaged in the
manrfaciure, sale, supply and distrimttion of motor vehicles and related equipment and services |
sich a5 written warraniics. Warrantor supplics its products and services o the poblic a1 large
through a system of 2uthorized deaterships, including Berge Ford {“Dealer™).

4, On: or abeut December 30, 2003, Consumers purchased a 2004 Ford F-350 (*F-
3507 manufachred and  supplisd by Wamantor, Vehicle Identification Mol

'
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1FTWw3sPSAJFo $43.936.56, exclusive of all collaterst chares incurred st the time
of purchese. Bes Purchase Order, attached herets as Exhibie “A

5. In connection with Consumers™ purchase of the F-3150, Warrantor issued and
supplied to Commumers its written warranty, which included three {3) year or thirty-six thousand
{36,000) mile bumper to bumper coverags, as well as other warranti=s filly cuilined in the
Warrantor's New Vehicle Warranty booklet. Warmantor intended Consunters to view the fact the
F-150 was “wamrented” as an assurance of the F-350"s quality, thereby inducing Consumers]
mnchase.

& After Consumers” purchase of the F-350, Warmantor completely disclosed tha
terms of its warranty; saxd warranty terms were nat assurences of quality bot rather atteropty
limit warmanty obligations to repair or replacement of pans defeclive in meterial and
workmanship, Said wamanty documenis alse conlained various plher t=ems not previously
disclosed, negotiated or agreed to, includiog but not limiled to limitations on damages for breacly
of warcanty.

ra By inducing Contumers” purchase with warmanties attempting 1o limit warmnty
obligations to nothing but repaic or replacement of parts defective in material and werlemanship
Warrantor was required by common law and starute to perform adequate and competent repay
of - replacementy within 2 reasorable opportunity and time, a8 competent repairs within o
reasonable opporfunity/amount of time is the essenatial purposs of warmanties resiricted to repai|
or replacement of defactive parts.

8. On or about the afporementioned dat=, Consumers Dok possession of the F-350
end shertly thereafter experienced verions defecis and non-conformities within the same thas

diminish its value and/or substzntiatly impair its use and valve to Consumers. These diefecty
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I |linelude, But are fot limited to 8 defective engine, amd, any other complaints actually mads] g

whelher contxined on Warantor's invoices or ot

D, For any defects repairable, Consumers provided Warrantor, theough its authorized

LT P R T T S

dealership network, a sufficient opportunity o repair the defesis, non-cooftrmities and
& || conditiens within the F-350. .

7 10. Dsspite being given more than 2 remsonable number of attemptsireasonably

"o

oppostunity to curs said defects. non-conformilies and conditions, Warrantor failed to do so and
thus the warmanty failed its essential purpose.

11.  Warrantor's failure to correct =aid defects viotate Warmantor's statutory duty 1o

-
=]
11 P i it gt

2 |1 Conswmers and the expectations created by Warrantor™s warmanty.
3 12, Cimsumers aver thal as a result of the ineffective repair attempts made by
Warmanior through its suthorized dealership oetwork, the F-350 cannot be utilized gs intended by

Comnsurmers at the time of acquisition and that the use and value of the F-150 has been diminished

—_
LF ]
I o A I - i 1y e

17 || andfor substantially impaired to Consumers.

18 13. Consumers relied on Warmanior's product advenisemenis, written, werbal)

" || electronic andor otherwise, regarding the length and duration of Warrantor's bumper to bimpen] :

j: wamanty when deciding te purchase the subject vehicle. Consurmers alse wmlied Warmsntor® ‘

- sutements or representalions of general policy concemning customes satisfaction when decidi f

13 |[to purchase the F-350. Warcantor's failure to meet these stetemeants or representations of genera 1

“ ;lpulii:y conceming customer satisfaction is a violation of 16 C.E.R. § 700.5.

B 14,  Warrantor's wriltsn warranties are replete with Innitations aod disclaimers rieven

: made known te Consurnerz prior to sele. Warrantor's failure to disclose all their disclaimers end

og |[limiitaticns prior to sade constitaies a viclation of 15 US.C. § 2302 and 16 CFR. § 702.3. E
|
i

. Conphein - 1 ;
1
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15. Consumers provided Warrantor written notification of the defects within the
mbject velticle, an offer for a finel opportunity to cure, and Consumers” demand fof
compensation on September {7, 2004. See Motice Letter, ptlached hereto as Exhibit “B."

14, Warmentor sefused Consumers' demand for compepsation and has tefizsed 1d
provide Censumers with the remedies 10 which Consumers are entitled.

17.  Consumers have been and will continug to be financially damsged cdue 1q
Warrantar's faiture to comply with Warrantor's statutory duty to Consumers and the provisiony
of its written and/or expeess warranty.

18. Consumers have met all obligations and preconditlons s provided io 'Warmranior'y
warranty and by statute{s).

19.  As a dirct and proximoate result of Wanenitor's faikie to comply with T
statutory weitten wayranties, common law implied warranties, statutory obligations, and eomm
law duties, Consumers have suffered damages and, in accordance with 15 U.S.C. §2310{d) an
ARSE. §44-1263 &1 seq., Consumers are entitled o Bring suit for such damages and other legal
and eguitable refief.

2. WHEREFORE, pursuant o 15 US.C. §2310{d), Consumers pray for relied
aguinst Warmantor:

(1} . for ils wimten warmanty breach, and for this besach Commmers seek &n award o
diminution in value damages, any equitable relief to which Consumers may be entitled, al]
attattiey fees, expett fees and court costs incurred during ihe commencement and prosecution o]
this matter, and all pther relied deemed st and appropeiate by this Court, and,

(2} fer iis violetion of 16 CF.R. § 700.5, and for this violalion Consumers ssek an

award of dimimution in valuc damages, any equitable relief 1 which Consumers may be entithed)

e
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all etiorney fees, expert fees and court costs incurred during the commencement and prosscution
of 1his matter, and all other relied deemed just and appropriate by this Courl; and,

{3y for its violetion of [51).5.C § 7302 and 16 CF.R. § 702.3, and for this violation
Copsumers seck as an equitable remedy that all of Warrantor's disclaimers within its writien
warrantics be stricken.

2t.  WHEREFORE, pursuant to A.RLS. #4-126! st s2q., Consumers pray for reliel
agginst Warrantor in the Form of & replacement wehicie or full refund (at Consumers’ choice), al)
ehiomey fees, expert fees and cowet costs incumred doripng the commencement and prosecution oA

this matier, and all other relied deemed just and appropriate by this Court.

Respecifully submitted this . 2004,

8S LTD.
b ok St., Suite 711

Crorpiainl - 5
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Arimgura (MBew
111 Wasé Manran, Saite 711
Phownix, AZ 85003 :
Wortow's Dirmct Nl Adas proctiimy
SGE} I 75N i SOGTF ol T2
Priter's Ermpd Pl Florids
1B56) S5 5915 :
Wil Dot EMud Goargia !
ErresviFous remeie reyplr Iilcavie
wormlradmasreders crmr Lwclinra f
. . . Missoars '
Linmeed ta Frocties in Arivema Ohr i
E
Septamber 7, 2004 $
:
SENT VIA U.S. MAIL ;
H
Ford Motor Camparry
Custoows Relationship Conter
. P.O. Boz 6248 :
Dlearhem, M1 48120 i
Ra: rd Motor Compan
COhrr Client: 1
Your Client: Ford Motor Corapany !
Vahicla: 2004 Ford F 1
YIN: IFTWW33Ps4 i
Ouor File Nombur: 4040204107 ‘
: s
D_.I' SHL@E: - H

Plustw bw advised #hat thia offica eprestts the abovesamad individual reganding claims
agalost your contpeny puvecast to the Fedecal Magnuwon-Mos Warranty Act, the Arimnza
direct sll fctume somtacts and corrmspondence to tha offics lated ahowe.

i

HAVING BEEN FORMAILLY NOTIFIED OF QUR REPRESENTATIONS, YOU ARE
INSTRUCTED NOT TO CONTACT QUR CLIENT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTAMNCES.
DIRECT ALL INQINRIES TO THIS OFFICE. IF YOU FAIL TO ACT IN CONFORMITY
WITH THIS DIRECTIVE, INJUNCTIVE RELIEF WILL BE SOUGHT AGAINST YOL.




"+ Ford Moter Company Pagn2 - Septembar 7, 2004

Thure weee numercus non-confounities with my dient's mdomehile for which relief i :
mumeous violations of both Fadem] and State luw En connection with the delivery andfor mepair of ;
the aforemwmtioned vehicly, The primary non-condortitin and violations ipcluds, but are not

limistad o :
1. Defciive engine, ad, :
o2 Any sdditional complalots actaally mads, Ihdh!tmmadnnruu:mmpanrl
o T nmmatnm

Thimmﬁmhilihﬂﬂnuwt&mnnhhnhalmpmta[thun,-lm
ini-‘llynlﬂ:l,nl:!l:iuhnln. .An:q':ludy, my client has had aogh! Becass of the
inordinete amomt of repaire wi ntlulppbuuunmtywiod.wdunth”umﬁ-]ﬂ,lud
confidence in the vabicle. As cow et bas staiad,

- - O e 1 1

Fora mmﬂirofpmplcﬂwpw:hnoiumnrmmm:mrhnm{,
ratignalizad by the pesce of mind that fows from ity depondability and :
safaty. Ooce theic bith & shaken, tha vehicle loses cot caly its real whie 3
mtﬁ.erqu.hthmmumnuh‘umutwlnnmhﬁntyunhhnha“y

wmlllnclwlwuupaﬂhmnfmtglltmﬂluwnlumm M

Chaverolet, Tne, v, Sayth, 240 A2 195.

Comrerning the wmerant of grief & person need ke with & vehicls, ome court expressed the
rowumer's lament inil'lefﬂlhtinj manoer: i

There camas a tims when enowgh & enough = when an sntemakile
pun:i.'llncnlfhrhl\rmi h!hl-ll'-:lrintutklllmpﬂ:lnpq.innu
incolinate mumber of timer wnd wipuramcing al of the sttendent
incoowenience, i watithid o sy, “That's all” and  cewols,
Mmu&ld}ﬂ'lwwodh&liﬁmﬁhﬁl&mﬂn ;
Eowter v. Momow, 491 S0.2d 204. '

My clemt’s papair history cleady shows there wat & bomach of written warmaty “hesed upon

the genernlly sccepted rulv that an umucoessdal aoet to cemedy defts found to st remass the F
mnhrhbkrﬂuhwunutmm-ﬂnwlrmﬂuwmtywpnmithnh
ﬂetﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁehﬁﬁﬂymﬁ-hpthiﬂmydmﬂrhmﬁhmﬂ;
with the warnmty.” Knm v, Cheviolet Motor Division, 581 P2d 603, 608

Thavefors you are hareby otified that my clieot is revolting acceptance of the vehicls.
Pisase return all funds paid toomords the wehicde, mncel all applicable contracts, and compenaste
my chant for tie dameges sutained to dats. Thia lsrtar aisa constitates prior direct writtun
sattfiontion of the defects vithin zry client's vehicle und of my client’s hmtent ta purms 2 claim
purenant to AR5, 844 120] ot neg. If yom have “fine] opportunity rights” onder A RS, 844.
1364 (), and wish 0 awercios maid rights, you s bereby divected to contact this effice withia
fouttam (14) duya.

Flaam b advined thet under UCC. § 2-721(3) nuy client haw & security intersst i the
car frr rwturm. of the total amount above, plus expersss 1n handling and inepacting the our. Ugtil
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Fotd Motor Company Paged September T, 2004

mwﬂﬂlw.mynlinﬂui]uriﬂb]wﬂihlmm&mlthﬂunhntmmh
W&hpﬁhm&ymu&ummhw In d.:lﬂ:lm..]tlmud:.
chiant censrvow the might to mitigrte all parties demages by cover md reserves the vight o ceim
nuch damages baee, ln-ﬂd:hnmtnr-ﬁnnpthwuwmquhh iiemwi]l]u
wun;ﬂ:lmﬂtiﬂm]ﬂwlwuhfnlnl&rhm Eor ;S

U.C.C. 88 0-503 and 3-507 an wall ne other applicable Arizma Cmul:uudmnd_

Hithe wller [gr, if apy i ; o Py
b filad & Enumgmtﬂnmtdmdngihegoul-.TJmnd mlhﬂﬂﬂi“ﬂiﬂuﬁ
you fila » tarmination statwmunt within ten days %o teeminsts your seturily intersst and forwadd] o
copy to this office. Since my dient has rvoied acewplance, e is no outstandlog sscursd
ahligaticn. [ you do not file a termination statament within tan duys and coopernte in moving
the Lien, you will be Jiable under U.C.C. % 5-404(1) in the amount of $100.00 plus any loss
mﬂm&hthymrfaﬂlm

To wvoid any litigation, m}diﬂﬂlm!yrqunhan‘fumlhllm&nfnlﬁm pmduct, plus
payment of mur atiomey’s fees puswoent bo the feashifiing provisions of the Magausem-Mom
w.mﬁ:tmﬂm Arizons Lemncn Laor Durlihniqi'hmmini:uld ﬂ.lﬁl.hp ll:l:l'e
ﬂlum!fﬂhmiﬂﬂﬁ!mﬁﬂiihﬂlﬂlnﬂ!&wmﬁnﬂwapﬁmm&'
pert of your sttomeyn. A grest deal of tima, meney and sifort wonld he sved by both sides with &
qnhkﬂduthna[ﬁ.ilul:im.

Aem-ﬂingb,iﬁmﬁhhmhtbhmﬂhrl@l’,plu-“ﬁnhmmmy
a formal luicn.

Sincerwly,

Muzshall Meyers
Altcrnay at Law

Ce: Fria # Kathryr Shapherd
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Marshall Meyers (820584)
KROHN & MOSS, LTD.
111 Wesi Monren, Suite 711
Phoenix, A7 85043

{602) 2755588

(B68) 3855215 (Favsimile}
Attoruey for Plaiatifts

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA -
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

) CaseNe.:
) )
Plaintiffs, )
- ) CVel04-092448
) CERTIFICATE OF COMPULSORY
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, ) ARBITRATION
}
Defendant. )
}

The underigned certifins that he or she kenows doliar Emits and any other Bmitatione st
forth by the local rules of practice for the applicablea superior court, and forther certifies that this
m{h}ffﬂ'ﬁg}mbjmthmwmuﬁmhn,ﬁmﬁﬂberu[:s'?ZthroughTﬁnflh:

Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure.

~ . .
Subemitted this_set. gyt o ; I ,20 Q%{ .
/ . "

By:
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Marshalfl Meyers (020584)
KROHN & MOSS, LTD.

111 Wesi Monroe, Suite 711
Phoenix, A7 85803

{G02) 275 5588

(866) 3955215 (fucsimile)
Atterncy for Plaintiifs

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

) Case No.:
)
Pe— ) CV2004-099445
va, } )
)} FURY DEMAND
FORD MOTOR COMFPANY, b
}
Defercdant. }
)

Purspant to 38(a) Ariz.R Civ.P. Pleintiffs(s) demand(s) a triat by jury on all claim o

which the right to trial by jury exists.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTEID on this

i -




